
 

From: Tsui, Sabrina <Sabrina.Tsui@ladwp.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 3:46 PM
To: Fandialan,Edgar P <efandialan@mwdh2o.com>
Cc: Pettijohn, David <David.Pettijohn@ladwp.com>; Kwan, Delon <Delon.Kwan@ladwp.com>
Subject: LADWP Comments to MWD's Draft 2020 UWMP
 
 Hi Edgar,
 
Thank you for the opportunity to review MWD’s March 2021 Draft 2020 UWMP. Please see LADWP’s
comments below.
 
The methodology that MWD uses to project LAA supplies is different than ours. This is leading to
discrepancies between our values and MWD’s values. For example, 33 TAF is cited as our low in
2015, which is true for calendar year 2015. However, MWD is not very clear or consistent with the
reporting year type (i.e., FY vs CY) and seems to bounce between them. At a minimum, our numbers
should be reported on FY or RY basis to be consistent with our reporting in LADWP’s UWMP. This
would put us up into the 55 TAF range. In addition, we noticed that MWD forecasts higher demand
for LADWP despite our active efforts to reduce water demand. Similarly, we noticed other
discrepancies in both our projected demands and supplies. We ask that the values of our 2020
UWMP, shown in the tables below, be used for consistency between our two agencies.



 



 





 
With regards to Appendix 13, Alternative Forecasts for Demand on MWD, it was mentioned at the
March 18th MWD UWMP Coordination Meeting that the draft Appendix 13 was to be released in a
few weeks. At this morning's WP&S Committee/ MWD’s UWMP Public Hearing, I did hear both Brad
and Deven acknowledge that the alternate forecasts will no longer be part of MWD’s UWMP. In the
event that this decision changes, or if it is used in the future, our original question was: Will
Appendix 13, Alternative Forecasts for Demand on MWD be available anytime soon and will there be
time to comment on it prior to the UWMP going to Board for adoption, or used for planning
purposes? 
 
Thank you,
 
Sabrina Y. Tsui, P.E.
Manager, Resources Development
Water Resources Division
(213) 367-4131
 

 

ü Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: "Fandialan,Edgar P" <efandialan@mwdh2o.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] UWMP Announcements
Date: 04 March 2021 16:14
To: "PBogdanoff@anaheim.net" <PBogdanoff@anaheim.net>, "Rhoang@anaheim.net"
<Rhoang@anaheim.net>, "mgomez@beverlyhills.org" <mgomez@beverlyhills.org>,



"mswan@psomas.com" <mswan@psomas.com>, "vdamasse@beverlyhills.org"
<vdamasse@beverlyhills.org>, "gborboa@beverlyhills.org" <gborboa@beverlyhills.org>,
"rwilson@burbankca.gov" <rwilson@burbankca.gov>, "DDrugan@calleguas.com"
<DDrugan@calleguas.com>, "JLancaster@calleguas.com" <JLancaster@calleguas.com>,
"HGraumlich@calleguas.com" <HGraumlich@calleguas.com>, "alexr@centralbasin.org"
<alexr@centralbasin.org>, "kelseyc@centralbasin.org" <kelseyc@centralbasin.org>,
"jeremym@centralbasin.org" <jeremym@centralbasin.org>, "BDickinson@comptoncity.org"
<BDickinson@comptoncity.org>, "Szurita@comptoncity.org" <Szurita@comptoncity.org>,
"ngg@emwd.org" <ngg@emwd.org>, "njazmadarian@fmwd.com" <njazmadarian@fmwd.com>,
"mle@fmwd.com" <mle@fmwd.com>, "GarH@ci.fullerton.ca.us" <GarH@ci.fullerton.ca.us>,
"RRuyle@Glendaleca.gov" <RRuyle@Glendaleca.gov>, "cgarcia@ieua.org" <cgarcia@ieua.org>,
"jaguilar@ieua.org" <jaguilar@ieua.org>, "ehurst@ieua.org" <ehurst@ieua.org>,
"ESchlageter@lvmwd.com" <ESchlageter@lvmwd.com>, "OSlosser@lvmwd.com"
<OSlosser@lvmwd.com>, "anatole.falagan@lbwater.org" <anatole.falagan@lbwater.org>,
"Dean.Wang@LBWater.org" <Dean.Wang@LBWater.org>, "Kwan, Delon"
<Delon.Kwan@ladwp.com>, "Pettijohn, David" <David.Pettijohn@ladwp.com>, "Tsui, Sabrina"
<Sabrina.Tsui@ladwp.com>, "hdelatorre@mwdoc.com" <hdelatorre@mwdoc.com>,
"AHeide@mwdoc.com" <AHeide@mwdoc.com>, "mitchdion@cityofpasadena.net"
<mitchdion@cityofpasadena.net>, "MCouch@sdcwa.org" <MCouch@sdcwa.org>,
"emendelson@sdcwa.org" <emendelson@sdcwa.org>, "ASchnell@sdcwa.org"
<ASchnell@sdcwa.org>, "SStephens@sdcwa.org" <SStephens@sdcwa.org>,
"JStephenson@sdcwa.org" <JStephenson@sdcwa.org>, "NKimball@sfcity.org"
<NKimball@sfcity.org>, "AMendez@sfcity.org" <AMendez@sfcity.org>,
"MThrone@CityofSanMarino.org" <MThrone@CityofSanMarino.org>, "garry.hofer@amwater.com"
<garry.hofer@amwater.com>, "Jessica.Taylor@amwater.com" <Jessica.Taylor@amwater.com>,
"rrosas@santa-ana.org" <rrosas@santa-ana.org>, "sunny.wang@smgov.net"
<sunny.wang@smgov.net>, "tkellett@tvmwd.com" <tkellett@tvmwd.com>, "lcohn@TVMWD.com"
<lcohn@TVMWD.com>, "adarlak@torranceca.gov" <adarlak@torranceca.gov>,
"Joeygarcia@torranceca.gov" <Joeygarcia@torranceca.gov>, "cschaich@torranceCA.gov"
<cschaich@torranceCA.gov>, "Tom@usgvmwd.org" <Tom@usgvmwd.org>,
"Robert@usgvmwd.org" <Robert@usgvmwd.org>, "Elena@usgvmwd.org" <Elena@usgvmwd.org>,
"Christy@usgvmwd.org" <Christy@usgvmwd.org>, "edwardc@westbasin.org"
<edwardc@westbasin.org>, "MarinaL@westbasin.org" <MarinaL@westbasin.org>,
"TammyH@westbasin.org" <TammyH@westbasin.org>, "RShaw@wmwd.com"
<RShaw@wmwd.com>, "MMatlock@wmwd.com" <MMatlock@wmwd.com>
Cc: "Coffey,Brad" <bcoffey@mwdh2o.com>, "Goshi,Brandon J" <bgoshi@mwdh2o.com>,
"Teraoka,Jill C" <JTeraoka@mwdh2o.com>, "Kuo Brinton,Betty L" <BKuo@mwdh2o.com>,
"Schaffer,Carolyn A" <CSchaffer@mwdh2o.com>, "Nevills,Jennifer C" <jnevills@mwdh2o.com>,
"Polyzos,Demetri J" <DPolyzos@mwdh2o.com>, "Hines,Steven M" <shines@mwdh2o.com>,
"Ti,Mike N" <mike ti@mwdh2o.com>, "Sumi,David H" <DSumi@mwdh2o.com>, "Horton,Robert C"
<RHorton@mwdh2o.com>, "Carrillo,Carlos A" <CCarrillo@mwdh2o.com>, "Tran,Tiffany"
<T Tran@mwdh2o.com>, "Hardjadinata,Nadia R" <NHardjadinata@mwdh2o.com>

EXTERNAL EMAIL! This email was generated from a non-LADWP address. If any links exist, do not
click/open on them unless you are 100% certain of the associated site or source. ALWAYS hover over the
link to preview the actual URL/site and confirm its legitimacy.



 
To UWMP Member Agency Coordinators:
 
I hope everyone is doing well and making good progress towards finalizing your agency’s 2020
UWMP.  
 
Here are several important announcements: 
1.     Metropolitan will release an updated Public Review Draft 2020 UWMP on March 8, 2021. 

The latest draft 2020 UWMP will include updated demand and local supply information
based on feedback provided by our member agencies received by the requested January

8th deadline for submission of comments.  Metropolitan also included additional input and

data received by February 5th to accommodate additional member agency submissions. 
The updated information was incorporated in the reliability assessments contained in

March 8th draft UWMP.  Any additional information received after February 5th may be
incorporated in the final 2020 UWMP scheduled for adoption in May 2021. 
Also included in the March posting are the updated draft Water Shortage Contingency
Plan and draft Appendix 11 Addendum to the 2015 UWMP on Reduced Delta Reliance
reporting.  The updated March drafts, as well as any further refinements to the
documents, will be posted on the same Metropolitan website: www.mwdh2o.com. 

2.     As part of our 2020 UWMP coordination and to assist with your agency’s preparation of
your plan, Metropolitan will email to each member agency updated draft demand
forecasts through 2045 under normal water year, single dry year, and droughts lasting five
consecutive years.  This information is consistent with the reliability assessments
contained in Metropolitan Public Review Draft 2020 UWMP that will be posted on March
8, 2021.

3.     Metropolitan will host an on-line UWMP Member Agency Coordination meeting on
Thursday, March 18, 2021 from 2:30-4:00 pm.  Topics of discussion will include a status
update of the 2020 UWMP process, draft Appendix 13 (Alternative Forecast of Demand on
Metropolitan, included in the March draft 2020 UWMP), and draft Appendix 11 Reduced
Delta Reliance Reporting.   
Please register in advance for this meeting by using the link provided below:
https://zoom.us/meeting/register/tJcudeqqqTgtHdcTG3K_GqN5NWdE48YyqRkD

 
Looking forward to your participation at the meeting and our continued coordination
throughout the rest of the 2020 UWMP process.  Please email me if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
Edgar
 
Edgar Fandialan
Principal Engineer, Water Resource Management Group



Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
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